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Sally Munk

From: Geoff Wade
Sent: Monday, 7 September 2015 1:02 PM
To: Sally Munk
Subject: FW: Modification to Stolthaven Fuel Facility, Mayfield - Throughput Increase 

(SSD6664 MOD1)
Attachments: Agency Consultation - SSD6664 MOD1 - Hunter Devt Corp.pdf; 60326869_96 Mod 

SEE Stolthaven_RevC_20150821_ EIS ONLY_ REDUCED.pdf

Hi Sally 
 
Further to the above subject and your department's letter dated 26 August 2015 (Copy attached) inviting HDC to 
comment on the proposal please be advised of the following. 
 
HDC officers have briefly reviewed the information provided and do not have any comments in regard to the 
proposal.  Should you wish to discuss or require any clarifications, please do not hesitate to contact me.   
 
Thank you again for the opportunity to comment. 
  
Regards 
Geoff 
 
 

Geoff Wade | Senior Development Manager, Capital Works 
Hunter Development Corporation 
P: 02 4904 2774  |  M: 0407 006 436  |  F: 02 4904 2751 

E: geoff.wade@hdc.nsw.gov.au 

 
This email and any attachments may be confidential and contain privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient you must not 
use, disclose, copy or distribute this communication.  If you have received this message in error please delete and notify the sender.  When 
communicating by email you consent to the monitoring and recording of that correspondence. 

 

From: Sally Munk  
Sent: Wednesday, 26 August 2015 1:53 PM 
To: Geoff Wade 
Subject: Modification to Stolthaven Fuel Facility, Mayfield - Throughput Increase (SSD6664 MOD1) 
 
Hi Geoff 
 
Please see request attached. Please note that documents will not be visible on our website until tomorrow. I have 
therefore attached the main SEE document without the appendices (due to file size) to allow you to commence your 
review. 
 
Kind regards 
Sally 
 
 
Sally Munk 
Senior Environmental Planner (Part-time: Wed, Thurs & Friday) 
Infrastructure and Industry Assessments 
Department of Planning & Environment 
Level 3, Room 311 | 23-33 Bridge Street | GPO Box 39 SYDNEY  NSW  2001  
T 02 9228 6431  E sally.munk@planning.nsw.gov.au  
  
Subscribe to our e-news at www.planning.nsw.gov.au/enews 
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You'll also find us on Facebook , Twitter and Linked In 

  
Please consider the environment before  printing this email. 
  

 
  
 


